Janie Vang

From: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 3:01 PM

To: *Cl-StPaul_RentAppeals

Cc: Jim Poradek; Emily Curran

Subject: RE: Appeal by Residents Challenging the Rent Increase Determination at 934, 938, and
942 Ashland Ave

Attachments: CIV102_Ashland Rent Stabilization Appeal.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Janie,

A completed Certificate of Representation is attached.

Abbie Hanson (she/her)
Housing Justice Litigator
651-391-8393
ahanson@hjcmn.org

)55 ‘:‘JluStice
Y Center

From: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>; *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Jim Poradek <jporadek@hjcmn.org>; Emily Curran <ecurran@hjcmn.org>

Subject: RE: Appeal by Residents Challenging the Rent Increase Determination at 934, 938, and 942 Ashland Ave

Hi Abbie,

This is the standard form provided by the state, and it will be sufficient for our purposes. Since this
matter is quasi-judicial and being heard by the City Council rather than the district court, please
complete the sections that are relevant to your appeal.

Attached: CIV102.pdf

Thankyou.



Janie Vang

Executive Assistant | She/her

Rent Stabilization

15 W Kellogg Blvd., City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P 651.266.8568 janie.vang@ctstpaul mn.us

'Y SAINT PAUL
LLLLE MINNESOTA

From: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 10:20 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Jim Poradek <jporadek@hjcmn.org>; Emily Curran <ecurran@hjcmn.org>

Subject: RE: Appeal by Residents Challenging the Rent Increase Determination at 934, 938, and 942 Ashland Ave

Hi Janie,

We did not state that we would not be providing the City the requested material. We are simply looking for
clarification on why what we have provided thus far does not qualify as a “certificate of representation.” We
cannot comply with the City’s request if we don’t understand what the City is asking for.

In the appeal forms provided on June 12, the relevant portions of which are reproduced below, all appellants
signed a document stating that we represent them in this matter. What other language is the City looking for in
a certificate of representation? Alternatively, if the City has a standard “certificate of representation” form it
uses, please provide that to us, as we could not find it on the City’s website.

In addition, the appeal forms—which again, are signed by all appellants and are reproduced below—ask that the
City “direct communication to” us, the appellants’ attorneys. If the City’s concern is that it is deviating from its
standard communication procedure, it is HIC's view that the identified language and the accompanying
appellant endorsements would address that concern. Please advise us as to what other language the City would
need.



Appellant:
Ehren Stemmea ahanson@hjcman.org (alterney)
Email
651-391-8393 (attomey)
Alternate Phone Nomber
Tenant
ks Appellant: Property Owner/Manager OR Tenant ?

Property Owner (if other than appellani):

Judith Day - - I -
Praperty Owner Name Email - - -
l’r_&femd Phone Number Alternate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Attachmenis Are Acceptable
Please see the aftached cover letter, R

1 am represanted In this matter by Housnng Jusuce Cenlar Please direct communications o my a’dormys
Jim Poradek (jporadek@hjcrm.org, 812-7‘233-{}51 7) & Abbie Hansun (ahansnn @hjeron.org; 651-391-8383).

Appellant:
Kayla Simonson ahanson@hjcmn.org (attorney)
Appellant Name Email
651-391-8393 (attamey)
Prefarred Phone Number Alternate Phome Number
6/9/25 Tenant
ignature & Today's Date Is Appellant: Property Owner/ Manager OR Tenant 7

Praperty Owner (if other than appellant):

Judith Day
Property Ohweer Name Email
Prefarred Phone Namber Alternate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Antachments Arve Acceprable
Pleasa sge the aliached cover leiter.
{ am representad in this matier by Housing Justice Center. Please direct communications to my attomeys:
Jim Poradek (jporadek@hjcmn.org; 612-7233-0517} & Abbie Hansen {ahanson@hjemn.org; 651-391-83093).




Appellant:
Jessica Skaare R
Appellant Name

delme

Preferred Phone Number

Sigeiitn 'oday’s Date )

Property Owner (if other than appellanﬂ
Judith Day L

Property Owner Name

Preferred Phone Number

ahansonmmnag {(attorney) L
Email
851-391-8384 _(atlomay)

Alternate Phone Number

Tenant -
Is Appellant: Property Owuoer/ Manager OR Tenant ?

Email

Allernate Phone Numiber

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Attachments Are Acceptable

Please see the altached cover letter.

| am represented in (his matter by chmn;} Justice Ce Camer Piaase diract mmmurucaunns ns to my attomays
Jlm Porada’ upaadok@mmn org; 812- 7233-051 7) & Abbie Hanson (ahanwn@hjcrm org. 351-391-8393)

Appellant:

Lilian Johnson & Eleanor Rowen

ahanson@hjemn.ong (attorney)

Appellunt Name

Email
651-391-8393 (attornay)

Preferred Phone Number

ebf Yooz

6/5/25

Sig%'t é?ﬂday‘s !}at'i
Sty

Alernate Phone Number

( Tenant

Is Appellant: Property Owner/ Manager OR Tenunt ?

Property Owner (if other than appellant):

JurﬁLh Pa.y -
ﬂnperlyﬁwner Name o Email
Preferred Phone Nomber Alternate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?

Please see the attached covar letter.

Attachments Are Acceptable

| am represented in this matter by Housing Justice Center. Pleass direct communications to my attorneys:

Jim Poradek (jporadek@hjcmn.org; 812-7233-0517) & Abbie Hanson (ahanson@hjemn.org; 851-391-8393).




Appellant:

Jill Ackerman ahanson@hjcmn.org (altomey)
Appellant Name Email

Loz~ Yen-\1\q 651-391-8393 (attomney)
Preferved Phone Number Alternafe Phone Number

i ] | l"/ﬂ ! 2_5 Tenant
Signgfure & Today's Date ™ Appelant: Property Owner/ Manager OR Tenant ?

Property Owner (if other than appellant):

Judith Day
Property Owner Name Email
Preferred Phone Number - Alternate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Attachments Are Acceptable
Please see the attached cover letter.
| am represented in this matter by Housing Justice Center. Please direct communications to my attomeys:
Jim Poradek (jporadek@hjemnorg; 612-7233-0517) & Abbie Hanson (@ahanson@hjcmn.org; 651-391-8363).

Appellant:
Vincent Comell ahanson@hjcmn.org (attomey)
Appellant Name Email
612 978 5028 ! 651-391-8393 (aftomey)

Preferred Phone Number . Alternate Phone Number
D 06-10-2025 Tenant
Sigan oday’ Is Appellant: Property Owner/ Manager OR Tenant 7

Preoperty Owner (if other than appellant):

Judith Day
Property Owaner Name Emnail
Preferred Phone Number Alternate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Anachments Are Acceptable
Please see the ailfached cover lefter.
1am represented in this matier by Housing Justice Center. Please direct communications to my attomeys:
Jim Poradek {jporadek@hjcmn.org; 612-7233-0517) & Abbie Hanson (ahanson@hjemn._org; 651-291-8393).




Appellant:

Autiamn Busl i shanscn@iemn.ong (attomary)
Appellamt ¥ame  Leadl . '

851291 aawmn o
Peeferegd PhonesNum i T Alternate Fhone Nuember

LA\ JLOLS Tenant

I8 Appellastz Property Owaer! Mapager OR Teanst ?

Sigwatare & Today's Date

Praperty Owner (if other than appellani):

Judith Day | S
Property Owser Name Email
Preferred Phose Nember T AMermate Phone Number

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Asachments Are Acceptable

Please see the sflached cover lefter. i
lammmmmmwwmac«ur wam&mwwm:
Jim Paradek Wk@hﬁﬂh org, 612-7233-0517) & Atbie Hanson {mhansong@njemn org, 651-361-8393)

Appellant:
Samuel Perkins & Chioe Cable ahanson@hjcmn.org (attomey)
Appelant Name Email
B §51-391-8393 (atiormay)
Preferred Phone Namber Alternute Phone Number
W~ /472025  Tenant -
Similrf & Today's Date Is Appellant: Property Owner/ Manager OR Tenant ¥
1L 6/11/25
Pmperg: Owner (if other than appellant):
Judith Day - B
Property Oweer Name Email B
Preferred Phone Number AMeraaty Phone Number B

What Is Being Appealed and Why?  Auachments Are Acceptable

Please see the attached cover leller. R
| am represented in this matier by Housing Justice Center P!omdlrwt communications to my atlorneys:
Jim Paradek (jporadek@hjcmn.org, 812 1233-—0517) & Abbie Hanson (ahanson@hjcmn.org; 851- 391-8393)

Abbie Hanson (she/her)
Housing Justice Litigator
651-391-8393
ahanson@hjcmn.org




, Housing

7 Justice
Y Center

From: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 4:07 PM

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

Itis our standard practice to ensure all affected/interested parties receive notifications during the appeal
process. You have asked that we deviate from this practice and communicate exclusively with you, at the
Housing Justice Center. Because this is outside our standard practice, we asked for a certificate of

representation. We understand that you will not be providing it and will continue with our standard practice
of communicating to all affected/interested parties.

Thank you.

Janie Vang

Executive Assistant | She/her

Rent Stabifization

15 W Kellogg Blvd., City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P 651.266.8568 janie.vang@ci,stpaul. mn. us

¥ SAINT PAUL
LLLB MINNESOTA

From: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 10:01 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Jim Poradek <jporadek@hjcmn.org>; Emily Curran <ecurran@hicmn.org>

Subject: RE: Appeal by Residents Challenging the Rent Increase Determination at 934, 938, and 942
Ashland Ave

Hi lanie,



The submitted appeal forms, which are signed by all the appellants, do have a representation statement
on them: “l am represented in this matter by Housing Justice Center. Please direct communications to
my attorneys: Jim Poradek (jporadek@hjcmn.org; 612-7233-0517) & Abbie Hanson
(ahanson@hjcmn.org; 651-391-8393).” Please advise why that language will not suffice and provide a
separate form or language that the City requires us to use. Such a form is not available to the public as
far as we can determine.

Thank you,

Abbie Hanson (she/her)
Housing Justice Litigator
651-391-8393
ahanson@hjcmn.org

1, Housing
'Justice

¥ Center

From: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 4:31 PM

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

We are happy to address all appeal correspondence to the Housing Justice Court as requested.
However, we will need the appropriate certificate(s) of representation before we proceed. Please
submit the required documentation as soon as you can.

Best regards,

Janie Vang

Executive Assistant | She/her

Rent Stabilization

15 W Kellogg Blvd., City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P 651.266.8568 janie.vang@ci.stpaul mn.us

'S SAINT PAUL
LLLLE MINNESOTA




From: Abbie Hanson <ahanson@hjcmn.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 8:30 AM

To: *Cl-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Jim Poradek <jporadek@hjcmn.org>; Emily Curran <ecurran@hjcmn.org>

Subject: Appeal by Residents Challenging the Rent Increase Determination at 934, 938, and 942
Ashland Ave

Hello,

Please see the attached cover letter, rent stabilization appeal applications, and DSI
determination letter. A memorandum explaining the basis for the tenants’ appeal will be
forthcoming.

| will deliver a check for the required appeal fees to City Hall, room 310, later today.
Please confirm receipt of this appeal.

Sincerely,

Abbie Hanson (she/her)

Housing Justice Litigator

651-391-8393
ahanson@hjcmn.org

Housmg

' Justice
Y Center







